
November 2, 2017

Agenda for Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District 

to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale 

Wednesday, November 8, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 
NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting please 
contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board meeting to inform us of your 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Additionally, an interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making comments under Agenda 
Item No. 4 and any action items where public input is offered during the meeting if requested at least 48 
hours before the meeting.  Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 with your request. (PWD Rules 
and Regulations Section 4.03.1 (c) )  

Adicionalmente, un intérprete estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer comentarios bajo la 
sección No. 4 en la agenda y cualquier elemento de acción donde se ofrece comentarios al público durante 
la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 horas de anticipación de la junta directiva. Por favor de llamar 
Dawn Deans al 661-947-4111 x1003 con su solicitud. (PWD reglas y reglamentos sección 4.03.1 (c) ) 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after distribution of the agenda 
packets, are available for public review at the District’s office located at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale 
(Government Code Section 54957.5). Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 for public review of 
materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-minutes. 
Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, comments, or cheering.  
Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability of the District to carry out its 
meeting will not be permitted and offenders will be requested to leave the meeting. (PWD Rules and 
Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or ordinance to take 
action on any item. 

1) Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -2-             November 2, 2017 

5) Presentations:

5.1) None at this time.

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of regular meeting held October 25, 2017.

6.2) Payment of bills for November 8, 2017.

6.3) Approve absences of Director Mac Laren due to vacation and Director Estes due
to a personal training conference from October 25, 2017 meeting. (General 
Manager LaMoreaux) 

6.4) Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement Between Palmdale Water 
District and Butte County for a 10-Year Extension of Long-Term Lease of a 
Portion of Butte County’s State Water Project Table A Water Supply from years 
2021 to 2031. (Water and Energy Resources Director Pernula) 

7) Action Items - Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any
action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and possible action on 2018 Budget. (General Manager
LaMoreaux/Finance Manager Williams/Finance Committee) 

7.2) Consideration and possible action on cancellation of the second Regular Board 
Meeting in December. (General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7.3) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget 
amounts previously approved in the 2017 Budget:  

a) 2018 Succession Planning Event to be held April 11 – 12, 2018 in Atlanta,
Georgia.

8) Information Items:

8.1) Reports of Directors:

a) Meetings/General Report.

b) Standing Committee/Assignment Reports (Chair):

1) None.

8.2) Report of General Manager. 

8.3) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Board members' requests for future agenda items.

10) Adjournment.

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX, General Manager 
DDL/dd 



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: November 1, 2017    November 8, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.3 – APPROVE ABSENCES OF DIRECTOR MAC 
LAREN DUE TO VACATION AND DIRECTOR ESTES DUE TO A 
PERSONAL TRAINING CONFERENCE FROM OCTOBER 25, 2017 
BOARD MEETING. (GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX) 

Directors Mac Laren and Estes were absent from the October 25, 2017 Regular 
Board Meeting. Agenda Item No. 6.3 has been placed on the Consent Calendar to excuse 
this absence pursuant to Section 4.07.2 of the District’s Rules and Regulations which 
states, “The Board shall excuse absences by approving such absences pursuant to the 
Consent Calendar at the next regular Board meeting.”  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.3



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: November 1, 2017 November 8, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Jon M. Pernula, Water and Energy Resources Director   

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO 
THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT AND 
BUTTE COUNTY FOR A 10-YEAR EXTENSION OF LONG-TERM 
LEASE OF A PORTION OF BUTTE COUNTY’S STATE WATER 
PROJECT TABLE A WATER SUPPLY FROM YEARS 2021 TO 2031. 
(WATER AND ENERGY RESOURCES DIRECTOR PERNULA) 

Recommendation:  

Staff recommends Board approval of an Extension of and Second Amendment to the 
Agreement between Palmdale Water District and the County of Butte for Long-Term Lease 
of a Portion of the Butte County’s State Water Project Table A.   

Background: 

On October 23, 2013, Palmdale Water District and Butte County entered into a 
long-term lease agreement wherein the Palmdale Water District leases a portion of Butte 
County’s Surplus Table A (“Agreement”). The term of the Agreement is for eight years 
ending December 31, 2021. 

Under the current Agreement, after December 31, 2021, the term may continue 
for successive subsequent periods of five (5) years each ("Extended Terms") upon 
mutual agreement of the parties, unless a notice to not extend is provided by one party to 
the other.  

This Agreement has proven to be of mutual benefit to both parties and has 
provided the District with extremely important supplemental water supplies, which are 
anticipated to be needed long into the future as a component of our water supply 
portfolio. Though the current Agreement does not sunset until year 2021, it appeared to 
be incumbent upon us to renew and extend this vital and beneficial agreement while the 
original negotiating parties were still actively employed by each respective agency. 

The only substantive changes, other than exercising the option to extend the term, is 
the reduction of the water rate cost escalator to a 3.5% annual increase from the current 4% 
escalator established under the present agreement. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4



2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager         November 1, 2017  

Staff looks forward to continuing the relationship we have established with Butte 
County under this Agreement and to further enjoy the water resource reliability provided by 
it for many more years to come 

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

Strategic Initiative No. 1 – Water Resource Reliability 

Budget:  

Water Purchases under Operating Expenses 

Supporting Documents: 

 Extension of and Second Amendment to the Agreement between Palmdale Water District
and the County of Butte for Long-Term Lease of a Portion of the Butte County’s State
Water Project Table A

 First Amendment to Agreement between Palmdale Water District and County of Butte
for Long-Term Lease of a Portion of the County’s State Water Project Table A

 Agreement between Palmdale Water District and County of Butte for Long-Term Lease
of a Portion of the County’s State Water Project Table A





































P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: November 1, 2017 November 8, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2018 
BUDGET. (GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX/FINANCE MANAGER 
WILLIAMS/FINANCE COMMITTEE)  

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board consider approving the 2018 annual budget as presented. 

Background: 

Operating revenues are projected to increase by $787,000, based on water sales of 18,000 acre foot 
(AF) with a 4.25% rate adjustment.  The actual increase in water sales is $947,000, but we are 
projecting a decrease in other revenue of approximately $160,000. 

Personnel costs are adjusted upwards by $668,000 due to the following factors: 
 Healthcare has been adjusted to match the allowance of $1,800 per employee. The blended

increase in medical was 7.52% for the District. 
 COLA has been included at 3.1%.
 Provisions have been made for sick and vacation sell back in January and July.
 Provisions for merit and salary adjustments for 2018 evaluations.
 Funding for Assistant General Manager and Safety/Training positions.

PROPOSED BUDGET

2018 2017

Operating Revenue

Wholesale Water (AVEK & LCID) 160,000          160,000       

Retail Water 22,627,500     21,680,000     

Other Operating Revenue 800,000          960,000       

23,587,500     22,800,000     

PROPOSED BUDGET

2018 2017

Operating Expenses

Departmental Salaries (Includes Overtime) 7,787,500   7,510,000  

Departmental Taxes & Program Benefits 893,500  789,250   

Departmental Healthcare 1,404,500   1,281,750  

Departmental CalPERS 1,504,250   1,340,250  

Departmental Personnel Expenses 11,589,750  10,921,250   

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1



2 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT    November 1, 2017 

Operating expense will increase by $2.3MM with most of the increases attributed to departmental 
adjustments listed below: 

Directors: Directors budget has been increased to $27,000 per Director from $22,000 per Director. 

Administration: The unfunded liability has been increased $96,000 to a total of $568,000 for the 
year. 

Engineering: Engineering has an increase of $54,000 due primarily to upgrading the SQL 
database license fee related to GIS. 

Facilities: Facilities has an increase of $371,000 due to increases in tools and equipment, increases 
in maintenance and repair costs, and replacement cost of vital system components. 

Operations: Operations has an increase of $436,000 due to increases in chemicals, lake 
management, outside lab fees, electricity costs, and maintenance and repair costs for the facility. 

Human Resources: HR has an increase of $220,000 mostly due to an allocation of $200,000 for 
position overlap as part of our succession planning. 

Information Technology: IT has an increase of $100,000 due to increased costs in software 
maintenance and support, added cloud based services, and replacement of equipment related to 
our Internet access. 

Plant Expenditures: Plant expenditures has an increase of $570,000, which is made up from 
regulatory and critical projects: 

1. Meter replacement project  $550,000
2. Water System Master Plan  $  52,000
3. Emergency Action Plan $175,000 
4. LSRP-State Permits $152,000 
5. Replace VMWare Server $  60,000
6. Redesign VMWare Network $  15,000
7. Replace Firewall $  60,000 
8. Upgrade GP and SQL $  60,000 
9. WTP Security Cameras $  20,000 

PROPOSED BUDGET

2018 2017

Operating Expenses

Departmental Operating Expenses 8,401,757   7,184,850       

Water Purchases & Recovery (OAP Included) 2,100,000   2,190,000       

Water Quality (GAC Media) 840,000      862,500    

Plant Expenditures 1,144,000   574,292    

Cash Expenses 24,075,507    21,732,892   



 
3 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                    November 1, 2017 
 
 
The effect on cash flow and reserves:  

 
 
Because of carry over commitments on projects, we would begin the year with cash reserves of 
$14.6MM. The difference in operating revenue over operating expense would reduce that cash 
balance by $488,000. 
 

 
 
Taking into account the other sources and uses of cash, completing the carryover projects, and 
contract commitments, we would have $1.3MM available for new capital projects and leave an 
ending cash reserve balance of $12MM.  However, completing the Upper Amargosa Recharge 
Project in 2018 would reduce reserves to $11.5MM. 
 
The summary of needed projects indicates that with the removal of the plant expenditures at 
$1.1MM, there is $3.5MM in projects that will need to be prioritized to use up the $1.3MM 
available. 

 
 
 

Beginning Cash 14,651,854         12,853,749        

Operating Activities
Net Operating Revenues 23,587,500       23,126,500      

Net Operating Expenses (24,075,507)     (20,373,155)    

Net cash provided by operating activities 14,163,847       15,607,094      

 Projected  2017 Proposed  2018

Other Sources and Uses of Cash
Assessments received 7,500,000         7,617,750        

Payments  for State Water Project (3,043,874)        (2,995,409)       

Capital  Improvement Fees Received 250,000            1,001,000        

Water Conservation (281,000)           (78,000)            

Proceeds on Issuance of Long Term Debt

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Current Yr (1,300,000)        (2,798,802)       

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Carryover (1,185,000)        (155,500)          

Committed Contracts  on WRB Projects (600,000)             ‐                           

Capital  Leasing (51,769)             (51,769)            

Principal  Paid on Long Term Debt (1,657,084)        (1,610,453)       

Interest Paid on Long Term Debt (2,063,634)        (2,113,307)       

State Grants and Other Income 238,000            147,000           

Interest on Investments 90,000               82,250              

Net Cash Provided by Other Sources and Uses (2,104,361)        (955,240)          

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (2,592,368)        1,798,105        

Rate Stabilization Fund ‐                          ‐                         

Cash End of Year 12,059,486         14,651,854        

O&M CF WS AR CON WQ

Studies and Planning Documents 379,000        -                   1,683,000     -                   -                   50,000          

Replacement Equipment -                   -                   -                   287,000        -                   -                   

General Projects 215,000        -                   -                   94,000          281,000        -                   

Replacement Capital Projects 550,000        -                   -                   1,213,000     -                   -                   

New Capital Projects (CIF) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

GAC Media Replacement (5 Contactors) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   840,000        

1,144,000     -                   1,683,000     1,594,000     281,000        890,000        

2018 Total Tie-out: 5,592,000     

2018 FUND BREAKDOWN



4 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT    November 1, 2017 

The key determining factors are: how well revenues perform for the year and how low will our 
reserve levels drop.  Those will determine how much of the budget will be completed.  Of course, 
there are the unknown factors, such as capital improvement fees, which are projected at $250,000 
but could come in much higher or lower.  Management will have to approve projects cautiously 
through the year based on those factors. 

Finally, as part of the rate adjustment Resolution No. 16-17 adopted November 9, 2016, part of 
the budget process for subsequent years 2018 and 2019, staff is to address section 4 which reads 
as follows: 

Direct District staff to assess and report on the following parameters using actuals 
through August 31st and projecting through December 31st of the year as part of the 
annual budget process for 2018 and 2019. A "Yes" answer from the District staff 
analysis for any three (3) parameters will allow for the consideration of a reduced 
water rate adjustment provided the reduced water rate adjustment continues to satisfy 
the same "Yes" parameters: 

a. Do the District's reserves meet the following end of year target reserve levels
while providing a minimum of $2.5M annually for projects?

2017 - $10.9M 
2018 - $11.5M 
2019 - $12.l M 

b. Can projects be funded at a level that is equal to the year's depreciation while
maintaining a minimum reserve level of $10.5M?

c. Does the Rate Stabilization Fund match or exceed the planned amounts of
$1,080,000 in 2017, $1,080,000 in 2018, and $1,480,000 in 2019?

d. Is the projected Debt Coverage Ratio adequate to meet current bond covenants?

e. Has the District's bond rating been re-evaluated to AA or higher by either
Standard & Poor's or Fitch rating agencies which are currently A- and A+,
respectively?

Staff’s responses: 
a. No
b. No
c. No
d. Yes
e. No

Supporting Documents: 

 Substantive pages of the 2018 budget work papers.



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

Operating Revenue

Wholesale Water (AVEK & LCID) 160,000            164,000            160,000            231,820            142,749            218,627            

Retail Water 22,627,500       22,238,500       21,680,000       21,582,139       19,879,631       21,647,741       

Other Operating Revenue 800,000            724,000            960,000            779,854            1,267,941         1,377,953         

23,587,500       23,126,500       22,800,000       22,593,813       21,290,321       23,244,320       

Operating Expenses

Departmental Salaries (Includes Overtime) 7,787,500         7,408,500         7,510,000         7,315,814         7,149,254         6,837,471         

Departmental Taxes & Program Benefits 893,500            815,700            789,250            735,082            708,477            646,579            

Departmental Healthcare 1,404,500         1,307,200         1,281,750         1,388,530         1,381,278         1,379,012         

Departmental CalPERS 1,504,250         1,235,600         1,340,250         1,622,708         1,171,573         1,228,920         

Departmental Personnel Expenses 11,589,750       10,767,000       10,921,250       11,062,134       10,410,581       10,091,983       

Departmental Operating Expenses 8,401,757         6,332,850         7,184,850         6,909,422         6,385,446         7,002,691         

Water Purchases & Recovery (OAP Included) 2,100,000         1,895,555         2,190,000         1,774,364         1,047,071         1,959,115         

Water Quality (GAC Media) 840,000            897,750            862,500            690,541            596,045            1,204,922         

Plant Expenditures 1,144,000         480,000            574,292            453,366            898,276            753,615            

Cash Expenses 24,075,507       20,373,155       21,732,892       20,889,828       19,337,418       21,012,326       

Non-Cash Expenses 7,875,000         7,908,750         7,775,000         7,014,716         8,965,479         7,651,539         

Net Operating Income/(Loss) (8,363,007)       (5,155,405)       (6,707,892)       (5,310,730)       (7,012,577)       (5,419,544)       

Non-operating Revenues 8,253,000         9,008,000         7,705,500         8,181,224         8,110,323         7,367,714         

Non-operating Expenses 5,495,500         4,958,500         4,701,500         4,645,813         4,589,862         4,982,994         

Net Non-operating Income/(Loss) 2,757,500         4,049,500         3,004,000         3,535,411         3,520,461         2,384,720         

Net Earnings(Loss) (5,605,507)       (1,105,905)       (3,703,892)       (1,775,320)       (3,492,116)       (3,034,825)       

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET (18,000 Acre Foot)

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 1



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET 1 ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

Operating Revenue

Wholesale Water (AVEK & LCID) 160,000               164,000               160,000               231,820               142,749               218,627              

Water Sales
2

8,320,000            8,284,000            8,002,000            8,194,074            6,952,694            8,283,444           

Meter Fees 13,006,500          12,719,250          12,475,500          12,176,890          11,658,904          11,321,843         

Water Quality Fees 941,000               874,250               862,500               861,502               898,135               1,564,800           

Elevation Fees 360,000               361,000               340,000               349,673               369,899               477,654              

Other 800,000               724,000               960,000               779,854               1,267,941            1,377,953           

23,587,500          23,126,500          22,800,000          22,593,813          21,290,321          23,244,320         

Operating Expenses

Directors 140,500               113,500               115,500               162,939               139,276               145,332              

Administration 3,687,200            3,316,750            3,517,500            3,258,302            2,884,658            2,488,872           

Engineering 1,662,900            1,452,000            1,451,500            1,295,845            1,202,660            1,086,084           

Facilities 7,091,750            5,943,000            6,621,000            6,503,297            5,795,731            3,711,042           

Operations 3,032,007            2,743,250            2,546,250            2,682,263            2,540,998            5,341,789           

Finance 1,291,250            1,184,750            1,246,500            1,257,585            1,570,286            3,048,759           

Water Conservation 240,000               220,000               228,000               239,810               333,179               180,027              

Human Resources 636,850               295,100               297,100               390,980               406,497               252,531              

Information Technology 896,350               604,250               804,750               802,131               775,870               840,237              

Customer Care 1,312,700            1,227,250            1,278,000            1,378,405            1,146,872            ‐                            

Water Purchases
3

2,200,000            1,974,750            2,340,000            2,007,254            1,789,229            2,385,951           

OAP Chrg (Prior Year) 50,000                  ‐                             100,000               ‐                             (36,045)                683                       

Water Recovery (150,000)              (79,195)                (250,000)              (232,890)              (706,113)              (427,519)             

Water Quality (GAC Media)
4

840,000               897,750               862,500               690,541               596,045               1,204,922           

Plant Expenditures 1,144,000            480,000               574,292               453,366               898,276               753,615              

Cash Expenses 24,075,507          20,373,155          21,732,892          20,889,828          19,337,418          21,012,326         

Depreciation 6,000,000            6,042,000            6,000,000            5,599,740            7,957,867            7,166,963           

Post Employment Benefit (GASB 45)
5

2,300,000            2,195,000            2,350,000            2,069,452            2,022,850            1,999,825           

Bad Debts 50,000                  50,000                  50,000                  35,937                  67,504                  16,594                 

Service Costs Construction 125,000               133,750               125,000               82,905                  13,861                  (99,180)               

Capitalized Construction (600,000)              (512,000)              (750,000)              (773,318)              (1,096,604)           (1,432,662)          

Non‐Cash Expenses 7,875,000            7,908,750            7,775,000            7,014,716            8,965,479            7,651,539           

Net Operating Income/(Loss) (8,363,007)           (5,155,405)           (6,707,892)           (5,310,730)           (7,012,577)           (5,419,544)          

Non‐operating Revenues

Assessments (Debt Service) 5,125,000            5,285,000            5,000,000            5,168,663            5,207,003            5,066,642           

Assessments (1%) 1,825,000            1,736,250            1,657,500            1,665,002            1,634,459            1,582,069           

Successor Agency Component (Prop Tax) 550,000               596,500               300,000               524,470               511,352               415,073              

DWR Fixed Charge Recovery 175,000               160,000               200,000               285,255               332,957               221,578              

Interest 90,000                  140,000               60,000                  105,487               45,786                  45,465                 

Market Adj. on Investments ‐                             (57,750)                ‐                             (62,759)                (3,081)                   5,005                   

Capital Improvement Fees
6

250,000               1,001,000            250,000               41,017                  367,481               13,547                 

Grants ‐ State & Federal 178,000               75,000                  178,000               306,915               ‐                             ‐                            

Other 60,000                  72,000                  60,000                  147,173               14,366                  18,336                 

8,253,000            9,008,000            7,705,500            8,181,224            8,110,323            7,367,714           

Non‐operating Expenses

Interest Paid & Amortization on long‐term debt 2,063,500            2,172,000          2,228,000          2,211,323          2,234,905            2,281,792         

Amortization of SWP 2,851,000            2,601,000            2,238,000            2,362,788            2,074,524            1,934,685           

Legal Settlements ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             601,670              

Change in Investments in PRWA 300,000               107,500               100,000               14,559                  59,831                  34,580                 

Water Conservation 281,000               78,000                  135,500               57,143                  220,602               130,267              

5,495,500            4,958,500            4,701,500            4,645,813            4,589,862            4,982,994           

Net Non‐operating Income/(Loss) 2,757,500            4,049,500            3,004,000            3,535,411            3,520,461            2,384,720           

Net Earnings(Loss) (5,605,507)           (1,105,905)           (3,703,892)           (1,775,320)           (3,492,116)           (3,034,825)          

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2017 BUDGET (18,000 Acre Foot) 

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 2



DRAFT

2016 2015 2014

Beginning Cash 14,651,854           12,853,749           12,243,990           12,989,419           12,216,474          

Operating Activities

Net Operating Revenues 23,587,500         23,126,500         22,586,801         21,248,419           23,341,636        

Net Operating Expenses 24,075,507         20,373,155         20,976,334         20,319,286           22,405,397        

Net cash provided by operating activities (488,007)             2,753,345           1,610,467           929,133                936,239             

Other Sources and Uses of Cash

Assessments received 7,500,000           7,617,750           7,358,135           7,352,814             7,063,785          

Payments for State Water Project (3,043,874)          (2,995,409)          (3,195,974)          (3,278,807)            (2,390,962)         

Capital Improvement Fees Received 250,000              1,001,000           234,747              367,481                13,548               

Water Conservation (281,000)             (78,000)               ‐                            ‐                            ‐                          

Proceeds on Issuance of Long Term Debt

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Current Yr (1,750,000)          (2,798,802)          (2,264,386)          (2,631,537)            (1,249,083)         

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Carryover (1,185,000)          (155,500)             ‐                            ‐                            ‐                          

Committed Contracts on WRB Projects (600,000)               ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                            

Capital Leasing (51,769)               (51,769)               (229,597)             (229,597)               (229,597)            

Principal Paid on Long Term Debt (1,657,084)          (1,610,453)          (1,557,553)          (1,518,412)            (1,472,774)         

Interest Paid on Long Term Debt (2,063,634)          (2,113,307)          (2,161,369)          (2,203,532)            (2,244,419)         

State Grants and Other Income 238,000              147,000              709,802              421,242                300,744             

Interest on Investments 90,000                82,250                105,487              45,786                  45,464               

Net Cash Provided by Other Sources and Uses (2,554,361)          (955,240)             (1,000,708)          (1,674,562)            (163,294)            

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (3,042,368)          1,798,105           609,759              (745,429)               772,945             

Rate Stabilization Fund ‐                           ‐                           ‐                            ‐                            ‐                          

Cash End of Year 11,609,486           14,651,854           12,853,749           12,243,990           12,989,419          

Less Restricted Cash ‐                           ‐                           ‐                            ‐                            ‐                          

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Carryover ‐                           (1,185,000)          (155,500)             (584,806)               (654,148)            

Committed Contracts on WRB Projects (513,500)               (600,000)               (681,709)               ‐                             ‐                            

Available Operating Cash 11,095,986           12,866,854           12,016,540           11,659,184           12,335,271          

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

5‐YEAR CASH FLOW (Aggregate)

 Projected  2017 Proposed  2018

Audited Numbers

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 3



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-01-4000-000 Directors Fees -                       64,200            57,000            71,100            

Benefits

1-01-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 5,500                    4,500               5,500               4,533               4,346               5,405               

1-01-4010-000 Health Insurance -                       75,765            57,956            53,150            

Subtotal (Benefits) 5,500                    4,500               5,500               80,297            62,303            58,555            

Personnel Expenses 5,500                    4,500               5,500               144,497          119,303          129,655          

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-01-4050-000 Director's Travel, Seminars & Meetings -                       18,442            19,973            15,677            

1-01-xxxx-007 Director's Expense Share - Alverado, Robert 27,000                  20,500            22,000            

1-01-xxxx-008 Director's Expense Share - Mac Laren, Kathy 27,000                  22,000            22,000            

1-01-xxxx-009 Director's Expense Share - Estes, Joe 27,000                  25,500            22,000            

1-01-xxxx-010 Director's Expense Share - Dino, Vincent 27,000                  22,000            22,000            

1-01-xxxx-011 Director's Expense Share - Henriquez, Marco 27,000                  19,000            22,000            

Total Operating Expense 135,000               109,000          110,000          18,442            19,973            15,677            

Total Departmental Expenses 140,500               113,500          115,500          162,939          139,276          145,332          

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

Directors

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 4



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-02-4000-000 Salaries 1,215,500            1,107,000       1,220,500       1,059,738       909,109          787,919          

1-02-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 9,000                    8,500               8,500               7,357               7,128               7,992               

Subtotal (Salaries) 1,224,500            1,115,500       1,229,000       1,067,095       916,237          795,911          

Employee Benefits

1-02-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 86,500                  80,000            87,000            67,781            58,665            49,348            

1-02-4010-000 Health Insurance 171,500               150,000          171,000          141,074          133,752          110,746          

1-02-4015-000 Pers 141,000               115,500          145,000          173,459          146,826          148,467          

Subtotal (Benefits) 399,000               345,500          403,000          382,314          339,243          308,561          

District-wide Salaries & Benefits

1-02-5070-001 Salaries-On-Call/Stand By Time 90,000                  74,000            90,000            78,783            89,297            53,711            

1-02-5070-002 PERS-Unfunded Liability 568,500               472,500          472,000          405,575          189,408          -                       

1-02-5070-003 Worker's Compensation 280,000               235,000          185,000          178,578          119,156          118,517          

1-02-5070-004 Vacation Benefit Expense 25,000                  15,000            35,000            12,321            54,578            1,748               

1-02-5070-005 Life Insurance/EAP 6,500                    5,000               7,500               6,379               6,949               7,572               

Subtotal (District-wide) 970,000               801,500          789,500          681,635          459,387          181,549          

Personnel Expenses 2,593,500            2,262,500       2,421,500       2,131,044       1,714,867       1,286,021       

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-02-4050-000 Staff Travel 14,000                  18,000            14,000            -                       -                       11,286            

1-02-4050-100 General Manager Travel 5,000                    5,500               5,000               5,821               8,209               7,808               

1-02-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 6,000                    2,000               6,000               -                       -                       3,670               

1-02-4060-100 General Manager Conferences & Seminars 4,000                    4,000               4,000               2,150               3,915               3,460               

1-02-4130-000 Bank Charges 140,000               149,250          140,000          156,058          146,801          136,637          

1-02-4150-000 Accounting Services 27,500                  27,500            27,500            25,471            23,991            25,285            

1-02-4155-205 Contracted Services - Landscape Services -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       10,200            

1-02-4155-210 Contracted Services - Janatorial Services -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       14,375            

1-02-4155-215 Contracted Services - Elevator Services -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       3,112               

1-02-4175-000 Permits (Construction) 17,500                  17,000            17,500            10,332            16,856            9,061               

1-02-4180-000 Postage 25,000                  15,500            25,000            11,783            18,268            25,085            

1-02-4190-100 Public Relations - Publications 30,000                  30,000            30,000            29,642            9,083               17,002            

1-02-4190-700 Public Affairs - Marketing/Outreach 25,000                  44,000            20,000            -                       -                       -                       

1-02-4190-710 Public Affairs - Advertising 4,000                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-02-4190-720 Public Affairs - Equipment 2,500                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-02-4190-730 Public Affairs - Conference/Seminar/Travel 2,500                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-02-4190-740 Public Affairs - Consultants 3,000                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-02-4190-750 Public Affairs - Memberships 700                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-02-4190-900 Public Relations - Other -                            -                       -                       6,555               1,000               706                  

1-02-4200-000 Advertising 4,000                    3,500               4,000               3,833               3,617               2,439               

1-02-4205-000 Office Supplies 18,000                  22,000            18,000            20,836            20,709            25,888            

1-02-4210-000 Office Furniture 5,000                    5,000               5,000               5,333               8,180               -                       

1-02-4215-200 Natural Gas - Office Building -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       3,954               

1-02-4220-200 Electricity - Office Building -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       53,108            

Total Operating Expense 333,700               343,250          316,000          277,813          260,630          353,077          

District-wide Operating Expense

1-02-5070-006 Other Operating 20,000                  32,000            20,000            28,084            18,367            18,355            

1-02-5070-007 Consultants 70,000                  69,000            70,000            94,638            157,646          121,710          

1-02-5070-008 Insurance 305,000               301,000          305,000          297,231          296,700          275,100          

1-02-5070-009 Groundwater Adjudication - Legal 50,000                  82,000            50,000            57,678            145,128          228,195          

1-02-5070-010 Legal Services 150,000               105,000          150,000          139,168          167,712          183,460          

1-02-5070-011 Memberships 125,000               122,000          125,000          127,763          123,609          22,955            

1-02-5070-012 Elections -                            -                       -                       104,882          -                       -                       

1-02-5070-099 100th Anniversary 40,000                  60,000            -                       -                       -                       

Total District-wide Operating Expense 760,000               711,000          780,000          849,445          909,161          849,775          

Total Departmental Expenses 3,687,200            3,316,750       3,517,500       3,258,302       2,884,658       2,488,872       

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

Administration

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 5



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-03-4000-000 Salaries 1,058,750            1,024,750       983,500          870,400          815,814          678,494          

1-03-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 9,000                    8,500               6,500               10,469            5,172               9,781               

Subtotal (Salaries) 1,067,750            1,033,250       990,000          880,869          820,986          688,275          

Employee Benefits

1-03-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 78,750                  75,250            73,000            65,930            62,068            54,550            

1-03-4010-000 Health Insurance 209,750               181,750          164,000          152,691          139,686          134,005          

1-03-4015-000 PERS 132,750               111,250          104,500          149,436          111,512          136,655          

Subtotal (Benefits) 421,250               368,250          341,500          368,057          313,267          325,210          

Personnel Expenses 1,489,000            1,401,500       1,331,500       1,248,926       1,134,253       1,013,485       

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-03-4050-000 Staff Travel 3,000                    3,500               2,500               -                       -                       2,881               

1-03-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 3,000                    4,250               2,500               -                       -                       1,515               

1-03-4060-001 Staff Training - Auto CAD Civil 3D 13,000                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-03-4155-305 Contracted Services - GIS Services 13,000                  8,000               10,000            28,491            54,639            50,000            

1-03-4155-310 Contracted Services - Reproduction 20,000                  -                       19,000            -                       -                       -                       

1-03-4155-315 Contracted Services - Prod./Demand Database 7,000                    -                       9,000               -                       -                       -                       

1-03-4155-320 Contracted Services - Plotter/Scanner -                            -                       2,500               -                       -                       2,763               

1-03-4155-325 Contracted Services - Backflow Software -                            -                       1,000               -                       -                       -                       

1-03-4165-000 Memberships/Subscriptions 2,500                    2,750               2,500               3,897               2,065               1,889               

1-03-4250-000 General Materials & Supplies -                            -                       -                       4,541               2,297               2,162               

1-03-4250-100 Supplies - Plotter Paper/Toner 3,400                    1,000               8,000               -                       -                       -                       

1-03-4250-150 Supplies - Surveying Total Station 7,000                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-03-4250-200 Supplies - Miscellaneous -                            1,000               3,000               -                       -                       -                       

1-03-8100-100 Computer Software - Maint. & Support 102,000               30,000            60,000            9,990               9,406               11,391            

Total Operating Expense 173,900               50,500            120,000          46,919            68,407            72,600            

Total Departmental Expenses 1,662,900            1,452,000       1,451,500       1,295,845       1,202,660       1,086,084       

Engineering

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 6



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-04-4000-000 Salaries 2,134,500            2,045,000       2,096,000       2,019,399       1,907,672       1,553,408       

1-04-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 115,000               128,000          100,000          111,003          90,716            78,544            

Subtotal (Salaries) 2,249,500            2,173,000       2,196,000       2,130,402       1,998,388       1,631,952       

Employee Benefits

1-04-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 178,000               172,000          172,000          164,677          154,694          129,425          

1-04-4010-000 Health Insurance 491,750               465,500          453,500          443,728          434,173          349,246          

1-04-4015-000 PERS 260,000               210,000          258,000          367,342          266,889          278,180          

Subtotal (Benefits) 929,750               847,500          883,500          975,748          855,756          756,851          

Personnel Expenses 3,179,250            3,020,500       3,079,500       3,106,150       2,854,144       2,388,803       

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-04-4050-000 Staff Travel 3,000                    4,000               3,000               -                       -                       6,943               

1-04-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 13,000                  1,000               3,000               -                       -                       1,652               

1-04-4155-405 Contracted Services - Landscape Svcs (All Sites) 15,500                  10,250            15,500            11,353            12,087            1,675               

1-04-4155-410 Contracted Services - Landscape Svcs (Wells) 38,000                  34,000            38,000            35,804            31,424            28,640            

1-04-4155-415 Contracted Services - Alarm Services 5,000                    8,500               5,000               3,234               3,116               3,076               

1-04-4155-420 Contracted Services - Janatorial Services (All Sites) 45,000                  45,000            45,000            40,504            32,235            7,143               

1-04-4155-425 Contracted Services - Pest Control Svcs (Contracted) 6,000                    5,500               6,000               6,297               2,129               1,729               

1-04-4155-430 Contracted Services - Pest Control Svcs (Plm Dam) 5,000                    3,500               5,000               21,925            23,040            23,040            

1-04-4155-435 Contracted Services - Elevator Services 3,500                    12,000            3,500               3,318               3,213               -                       

1-04-4155-440 Contracted Services - SCADA Software 15,000                  15,250            15,000            35,314            11,118            -                       

1-04-4155-445 Contracted Services - SCADA Hardware 25,000                  24,250            20,000            -                       668                  -                       

1-04-4155-450 Contracted Services - Seismic Valve Controllers 7,500                    -                       7,500               6,085               5,790               -                       

1-04-4155-455 Contracted Services - Annual Tank Service 330,000               329,750          330,000          319,100          -                       319,100          

1-04-4155-460 Contracted Services -  Fire Extinguisher Servicing 2,500                    2,500               2,500               -                       -                       -                       

1-04-4155-465 Contracted Services -  Firetide Radio 15,000                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-04-4155-466 Contracted Services -  Clearscada 15,000                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-04-4155-467 Contracted Services -  Fenway 1,000                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-04-4155-499 Contracted Services - Miscellaneous 1,000                    2,000               1,000               2,444               6,299               5,357               

1-04-4175-000 Permits (Littlerock & Palmdale Dams) 25,000                  15,000            25,000            18,301            3,508               27,026            

1-04-4215-100 Natural Gas - Wells & Boosters 225,000               191,500          225,000          165,926          199,402          -                       

1-04-4215-200 Natural Gas - Buildings 9,000                    6,500               9,000               6,619               7,434               3,052               

1-04-4220-100 Electricity - Wells & Boosters 1,320,000            1,040,000       1,320,000       1,298,902       1,587,473       -                       

1-04-4220-200 Electricity - Buildings 88,000                  75,000            88,000            70,681            86,925            22,579            

1-04-4225-000 Maint. & Repair - Vehicles 35,000                  23,750            35,000            40,706            34,192            28,861            

1-04-4230-100 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Office Building 25,000                  23,750            25,000            33,215            9,861               11,007            

1-04-4235-110 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Equipment 12,000                  10,500            6,500               2,955               5,365               10,424            

1-04-4235-400 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Wells 100,000               59,500            100,000          78,836            89,886            81,768            

1-04-4235-405 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Boosters 80,000                  27,750            80,000            48,838            30,841            29,172            

1-04-4235-410 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Shop Bldgs 25,000                  20,000            10,000            12,844            1,560               8,959               

1-04-4235-415 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Facilities 50,000                  18,750            15,000            35,918            22,642            9,395               

1-04-4235-420 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Water Lines 300,000               310,000          250,000          302,124          220,229          313,799          

1-04-4235-425 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Littlerock Dam 15,000                  2,500               15,000            23,134            -                       3,164               

1-04-4235-430 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Palmdale Dam 7,500                    6,000               7,500               6,724               1,160               1,020               

1-04-4235-435 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Palmdale Canal 10,000                  4,500               10,000            -                       3,823               960                  

1-04-4235-440 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Large Meters 35,000                  31,000            20,000            28,942            3,504               -                       

1-04-4235-445 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Telemetry 5,000                    2,750               5,000               2,933               6,160               -                       

1-04-4235-450 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Hypo Generators 10,000                  2,500               10,000            4,056               2,426               -                       

1-04-4235-455 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Heavy Equipment 45,000                  43,000            45,000            36,942            46,202            54,748            

1-04-4235-460 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Storage Reservoirs 5,000                    500                  5,000               2,753               2,615               381                  

1-04-4235-461 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Air Vacs 28,000                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-04-4235-470 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Meter Exchanges 250,000               140,000          250,000          314,917          119,540          -                       

1-04-4250-100 Materials - Hot Tapping -                            -                       -                       -                       5,549               -                       

1-04-4270-300 Telecommunication - Other 4,000                    5,750               4,000               6,292               3,707               -                       

1-04-4300-100 Testing - Regulatory Compliance 20,000                  1,500               20,000            -                       -                       -                       

1-04-4300-200 Testing - Large Meter Testing 12,500                  10,500            12,500            18,598            14,385            -                       

1-04-4300-300 Testing - Edison Testing 30,000                  -                       30,000            5,655               -                       -                       

1-04-5070-009 Groundwater Adjudication - Pumping Assessment 50,000                  19,750            50,000            -                       -                       -                       

1-04-6000-000 Waste Disposal 20,000                  15,500            20,000            24,588            17,072            12,987            

1-04-6100-100 Fuel and Lube - Vehicle 105,000               93,000            105,000          84,737            83,938            115,177          

1-04-6100-200 Fuel and Lube - Machinery 40,000                  25,500            40,000            14,092            33,619            41,755            

1-04-6200-000 Uniforms 28,000                  21,500            28,000            26,242            27,451            22,624            

1-04-6300-100 Supplies - General 47,500                  50,750            47,500            63,234            53,658            51,515            

1-04-6300-200 Supplies - Hypo Generators 7,500                    4,500               7,500               6,094               2,114               -                       

1-04-6300-300 Supplies - Electrical 3,000                    1,000               3,000               1,117               283                  -                       

1-04-6300-400 Supplies - Telemetry 5,000                    7,000               5,000               4,340               5,161               -                       

1-04-6300-800 Supplies - Construction Materials 35,000                  33,000            35,000            51,447            43,356            48,419            

1-04-6400-000 Tools -                            -                       -                       34,027            20,149            11,065            

1-04-6400-100 Tools - Facilities 47,000                  17,750            20,000            -                       

1-04-6400-200 Tools - Vehicles 5,000                    7,750               5,000               -                       

1-04-6450-100 Equipment - Firetide Radios 8,000                    -                       -                       -                       

1-04-6450-110 Equipment - GF Signet Flow Meters 7,500                    -                       -                       -                       

1-04-6450-120 Equipment - SCADA Workstations 30,000                  -                       -                       -                       

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

Facilities

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 7



DRAFT
1-04-6450-130 Equipment - Compound Meters 72,000                  -                       -                       -                       

1-04-7000-100 Leases - Equipment 15,000                  22,000            15,000            17,387            15,280            14,027            

1-04-7000-200 Leases - Fleet 70,000                  33,500            38,000            17,652            -                       -                       

Total Operating Expense 3,912,500            2,922,500       3,541,500       3,397,147       2,941,588       1,322,239       

Total Departmental Expenses 7,091,750            5,943,000       6,621,000       6,503,297       5,795,731       3,711,042       

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 8



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-05-4000-000 Salaries 937,750               950,500          920,000          988,198          1,067,180       1,496,842       

1-05-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 60,000                  74,000            56,000            65,122            63,447            96,084            

Subtotal (Salaries) 997,750               1,024,500       976,000          1,053,319       1,130,627       1,592,926       

Employee Benefits

1-05-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 68,750                  78,500            67,000            80,923            85,764            126,006          

1-05-4010-000 Health Insurance 159,250               161,000          144,250          180,467          206,300          319,084          

1-05-4015-000 PERS 121,500               106,000          111,000          167,291          156,034          292,061          

Subtotal (Benefits) 349,500               345,500          322,250          428,681          448,099          737,151          

Personnel Expenses 1,347,250            1,370,000       1,298,250       1,482,000       1,578,726       2,330,077       

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-05-4050-000 Staff Travel 2,500                    2,250               2,500               -                       -                       8,563               

1-05-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 2,500                    2,000               2,500               -                       -                       3,472               

1-05-4120-100 Training - Lab Equipment -                       -                       -                       -                       6,867               

1-05-4120-200 Training - SCADA Network Equipment -                       -                       -                       -                       5,401               

1-05-4155-505 Contracted Services - Landscape Services 2,000                    1,750               2,000               2,620               1,485               1,620               

1-05-4155-510 Contracted Services - Alarm Services 1,750                    1,750               1,000               975                  825                  900                  

1-05-4155-515 Contracted Services - Janatorial Services -                       -                       -                       -                       5,989               

1-05-4155-520 Contracted Services - Pest Control Services -                       -                       -                       -                       400                  

1-05-4155-525 Contracted Services - Wind Turbine Services 30,000                  30,000            25,000            2,150               32,352            10,769            

1-05-4155-530 Contracted Services - CMMS Software -                       -                       -                       1,800               10,025            

1-05-4155-535 Contracted Services - SCADA Software -                       -                       -                       -                       11,509            

1-05-4155-540 Contracted Services - Lab Software 6,720                    5,000               6,000               1,470               1,865               1,470               

1-05-4155-545 Contracted Services - Lab Equipment Services 17,500                  7,000               20,000            25,184            16,707            2,970               

1-05-4155-550 Contracted Services - Water Quality Svcs (SolarBee) 32,000                  28,000            32,000            28,016            27,200            24,883            

1-05-4155-555 Contracted Services - SCADA Hardware -                       -                       -                       -                       3,574               

1-05-4155-560 Contracted Services - Seismic Valve Controllers -                       -                       -                       -                       5,685               

1-05-4155-599 Contracted Services - Miscellaneous -                       2,000               986                  -                       -                       

1-05-4175-000 Permits (WTP Facilities Inclusive) 66,287                  61,000            40,000            30,155            22,967            28,733            

1-05-4215-100 Natural Gas - Wells & Boosters -                       -                       -                       -                       309,877          

1-05-4215-200 Natural Gas - Water Treatment Plant 3,000                    1,500               3,000               1,376               1,451               1,616               

1-05-4220-100 Electricity - Wells & Boosters -                       -                       -                       -                       1,682,458       

1-05-4220-200 Electricity - Water Treatment Plant 290,000               290,000          125,000          159,361          147,115          147,472          

1-05-4230-110 Maint. & Rep. Office - Equipment 500                       -                       500                  126                  -                       463                  

1-05-4235-110 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Equipment 20,000                  13,500            20,000            18,394            15,489            17,730            

1-05-4235-410 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Shop Bldgs 6,000                    -                       6,000               14,856            1,316               10,301            

1-05-4235-415 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Facilities 86,000                  86,000            65,000            89,129            88,688            84,532            

1-05-4235-445 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Telemetry -                       -                       -                       -                       663                  

1-05-4235-450 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Hypo Generators 65,000                  18,500            65,000            67,315            17,250            48,265            

1-05-4235-500 Maint. & Repair - Wind Turbine 10,000                  10,000            30,000            39,603            15,719            6,183               

1-05-4236-000 Palmdale Lake Management 100,000               40,000            40,000            -                       30,104            10,575            

1-05-4270-300 Telecommunication - Other -                       -                       -                       -                       3,087               

1-05-4300-300 Testing - Edison Testing -                       -                       -                       -                       9,770               

3-05-4300-100 Filter Media Testing/Inspection -                            18,500            30,000            -                       -                       -                       

1-05-6000-000 Waste Disposal 20,000                  4,000               20,000            10,417            11,899            24,600            

1-05-6200-000 Uniforms 16,000                  12,500            16,000            14,340            15,886            14,763            

1-05-6300-100 Supplies - General 15,000                  15,000            15,000            16,939            8,987               24,817            

1-05-6300-200 Supplies - Hypo Generators -                       -                       -                       -                       6,535               

1-05-6300-300 Supplies - Electrical -                       -                       -                       -                       405                  

1-05-6300-400 Supplies - Telemetry -                       -                       -                       -                       2,055               

1-05-6300-600 Supplies - Lab 52,000                  52,000            50,000            44,895            37,050            35,387            

1-05-6300-700 Outside Lab Work 71,000                  58,000            60,000            69,835            70,965            44,565            

1-05-6400-000 Tools 6,000                    6,000               6,500               5,234               9,610               6,827               

1-05-6500-000 Chemicals 760,000               609,000          560,000          556,243          384,384          384,205          

1-05-7000-100 Leases -Equipment 3,000                    -                       3,000               644                  1,157               1,729               

Total Operating Expense 1,684,757            1,373,250       1,248,000       1,200,263       962,272          3,011,712       

Total Departmental Expenses 3,032,007            2,743,250       2,546,250       2,682,263       2,540,998       5,341,789       

Operations

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 9



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-06-4000-000 Salaries 697,500               673,000          683,500          669,472          800,725          1,540,946       

1-06-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 3,000                    2,500               4,000               236                  4,124               18,203            

Subtotal (Salaries) 700,500               675,500          687,500          669,709          804,849          1,559,149       

Employee Benefits

1-06-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 53,250                  50,500            53,000            47,518            58,773            120,148          

1-06-4010-000 Health Insurance 99,250                  88,750            88,500            92,028            137,350          334,581          

1-06-4015-000 PERS 94,750                  78,500            87,000            118,395          138,886          306,168          

Subtotal (Benefits) 247,250               217,750          228,500          257,941          335,009          760,897          

Personnel Expenses 947,750               893,250          916,000          927,650          1,139,858       2,320,046       

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-06-4050-000 Staff Travel -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       269                  

1-06-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       562                  

1-06-4155-100 Contracted Services - Infosend 280,000               233,000          280,000          272,395          221,470          200,535          

1-06-4155-200 Contracted Services - Infosend Drought Related -                            -                       -                       -                       5,492               3,224               

1-06-4155-300 Contracted Services - Vendors -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-06-4155-605 Contracted Services - Assessor Data (Realquest) -                            -                       -                       -                       1,650               9,900               

1-06-4155-610 Contracted Services - Credit Reporting Services -                            -                       -                       -                       290                  3,979               

1-06-4155-615 Contracted Services - AMR Services (Itron) -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       6,298               

1-06-4155-620 Contracted Services - Letter Extractor (OPEX) 2,500                    -                       2,500               2,720               2,640               2,590               

1-06-4155-625 Contracted Services - GASB Actuarial Reports 5,000                    6,000               3,500               3,000               3,150               -                       

1-06-4165-000 Memberships/Subscriptions 500                       250                  500                  220                  110                  220                  

1-06-4230-110 Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 500                       -                       500                  -                       -                       -                       

1-06-4235-440 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Large Meters -                            -                       -                       -                       2,129               45,117            

1-06-4235-470 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Meter Exchanges -                            -                       -                       -                       138,045          392,128          

1-06-4250-000 General Material & Supplies 3,000                    -                       3,000               366                  2,111               5,111               

1-06-4260-000 Business Forms 4,000                    1,500               4,000               3,470               10,213            8,675               

1-06-4270-100 Telecommunication - Office 25,000                  28,500            18,000            24,796            18,200            13,814            

1-06-4270-200 Telecommunication - Cellular Stipend 20,000                  19,750            15,500            20,360            18,320            15,570            

1-06-4300-200 Testing - Large Meter Testing -                            -                       -                       -                       4,044               18,122            

1-06-7000-100 Leases - Equipment 3,000                    2,500               3,000               2,609               2,565               2,600               

Total Operating Expense 343,500               291,500          330,500          329,935          430,428          728,713          

Total Departmental Expenses 1,291,250            1,184,750       1,246,500       1,257,585       1,570,286       3,048,759       

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

Finance

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 10



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-07-4000-000 Salaries 148,000               143,000          144,000          118,371          179,187          113,405          

1-07-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 2,500                    1,000               1,000               316                  812                  2,792               

Subtotal (Salaries) 150,500               144,000          145,000          118,687          179,999          116,197          

Employee Benefits

1-07-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 12,250                  11,500            11,000            11,546            13,830            9,373               

1-07-4010-000 Health Insurance 40,250                  36,500            36,500            37,724            37,211            22,807            

1-07-4015-000 PERS 20,000                  17,500            18,500            18,245            11,369            16,332            

Subtotal (Benefits) 72,500                  65,500            66,000            67,515            62,410            48,512            

Personnel Expenses 223,000               209,500          211,000          186,202          242,410          164,709          

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-07-4050-000 Staff Travel 1,000                    500                  1,000               -                       -                       1,224               

1-07-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 1,500                    250                  1,500               -                       -                       695                  

1-07-4190-300 Public Relations - Landscape Workshop/Training 1,000                    250                  1,000               5,164               98                    71                    

1-07-4190-400 Public Relations - Contests 1,000                    -                       1,000               -                       602                  -                       

1-07-4190-500 Public Relations - Education Programs 2,500                    7,500               2,500               299                  -                       413                  

1-07-4190-700 Public Relations - General Media (Public Outreach) -                            -                       -                       39,672            37,343            4,418               

1-07-4190-900 Public Relations - Other 5,000                    1,000               5,000               5,717               44,616            787                  

1-07-4500-000 Drought Enforcement Expense -                            -                       -                       714                  4,735               -                       

1-07-6300-100 Supplies - Misc. 5,000                    1,000               5,000               2,043               3,376               7,710               

Total Operating Expense 17,000                  10,500            17,000            53,609            90,769            15,318            

Total Departmental Expenses 240,000               220,000          228,000          239,810          333,179          180,027          

Water Conservation

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 11



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-08-4000-000 Salaries 220000 124,500          122,000          115,827          110,036          95,372            

1-08-4000-200 Salaries - Intern Program -                            8,250               -                       33,594            46,229            9,249               

Subtotal (Salaries) 220,000               132,750          122,000          149,421          156,266          104,621          

Employee Benefits

1-08-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 16,750                  10,200            9,500               11,490            11,999            8,333               

1-08-4010-000 Health Insurance 21,000                  19,200            19,500            18,080            17,698            16,993            

1-08-4015-000 Pers 21,000                  7,850               8,000               12,669            1,100               6,170               

Subtotal (Benefits) 58,750                  37,250            37,000            42,239            30,797            31,496            

Personnel Expenses 278,750               170,000          159,000          191,659          187,063          136,117          

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-08-4050-000 Staff Travel 1,500                    1,000               1,500               40,694            36,944            1,721               

1-08-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 1,500                    1,500               1,500               14,097            20,796            749                  

1-08-4070-000 Employee Expense 50,000                  44,500            50,000            49,291            58,725            40,673            

1-08-4080-000 Succession Planning 200,000               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-08-4090-000 Temporary Staffing -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-08-4095-000 Employee Recruitment 3,000                    3,500               3,000               1,822               1,847               18,848            

1-08-4100-000 Employee Retention 5,000                    500                  5,000               12,836            15,774            17,757            

1-08-4105-000 Employee Relations 3,500                    3,000               3,500               2,181               2,727               2,683               

1-08-4110-000 Consultants -                            -                       -                       3,797               -                       -                       

1-08-4120-100 Training - Safety 35,000                  27,500            35,000            24,112            40,551            13,031            

1-08-4120-200 Training - Specialty 15,000                  12,000            15,000            15,171            20,008            -                       

1-08-4121-000 Safety/HR Program 1,000                    -                       1,000               614                  200                  68                    

1-08-4165-000 Memberships/Subscriptions 1,600                    1,600               1,600               947                  964                  1,093               

1-08-4165-100 HR/Safety Publications 1,000                    -                       1,000               120                  336                  1,546               

1-08-6300-500 Supplies - Safety 40,000                  30,000            20,000            33,640            20,563            18,245            

Total Operating Expense 358,100               125,100          138,100          199,320          219,435          116,414          

Total Departmental Expenses 636,850               295,100          297,100          390,980          406,497          252,531          

Human Resources

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 12



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-09-4000-000 Salaries 180,000                 177,250           176,000           208,849           224,583           221,954           

1-09-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 2,500                     1,500               2,500               1,761               3,292               1,676               

Subtotal (Salaries) 182,500                 178,750           178,500           210,611           227,875           223,630           

Employee Benefits

1-09-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 13,750                   13,250             18,250             14,987             16,373             16,153             

1-09-4010-000 Health Insurance 30,250                   27,250             38,500             33,903             37,293             38,400             

1-09-4015-000 PERS 23,250                   19,000             22,750             35,653             37,295             44,888             

Subtotal (Benefits) 67,250                   59,500             79,500             84,542             90,961             99,441             

Personnel Expenses 249,750                 238,250           258,000           295,153           318,836           323,071           

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-09-4050-000 Staff Travel 3,000                     750                  3,000               -                       -                       397                  

1-09-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 10,000                   6,500               3,500               -                       -                       12,628             

1-09-4155-801 Cloud Services-MS-Office 360 22,000                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-802 Cloud Services-MS-Project 1,800                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-803 Cloud Services-MS-Visio 300                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-804 Cloud Services-Adobe-Creative Suite 4,200                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-805 Cloud Services-SeamlessDocs 5,000                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-806 Cloud Services-IPSwitch-Moveit 6,000                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-807 Cloud Services-GFI Fax 2,000                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-808 Cloud Services-KnowBe4-Security Awareness 1,400                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-809 Cloud Services-Network Solutions-DNS, Web Registration 2,000                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-810 Cloud Services-IBM-MaaS 360 5,400                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-811 Cloud Services-MSP Portal-Bit Defender 2,800                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-812 Cloud Services-Akins-WiFi 2,400                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-813 Cloud Services-FleetMate 6,100                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-814 Cloud Services-Security Metrics-PCI Compliance 2,600                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-815 Cloud Services-Citrix -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4155-905 Contracted Services - Offsite Services 5,000                     3,500               5,000               3,420               4,098               4,920               

1-09-4155-910 Contracted Services - Printer Services 2,500                     -                       3,000               6,994               4,695               3,957               

1-09-4155-915 Contracted Services - Website Design Services 20,000                   9,500               20,000             16,166             15,808             33,535             

1-09-4155-920 Contracted Services - Telephony Services 3,500                     3,500               3,500               248                  -                       1,200               

1-09-4155-925 Contracted Services - Cloud Services -                            22,000             25,000             46,969             38,976             29,775             

1-09-4155-930 Contracted Services - Network Services 35,000                   30,000             25,000             58,793             43,783             43,509             

1-09-4155-935 Contracted Services - Hardware Warranties 5,000                     1,000               5,000               315                  -                       -                       

1-09-4155-940 Contracted Services - Access Control 30,000                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-4165-000 Memberships/Subscriptions 2,500                     500                  2,000               1,410               1,410               1,607               

1-09-4270-100 Telecommunication - Office Phone 16,500                   15,000             16,500             15,260             16,469             16,897             

1-09-4270-125 Telecommunication - Office Backbone 22,000                   21,500             20,750             21,453             18,540             14,035             

1-09-4270-150 Telecommunication - WTP Backbone 15,000                   10,500             15,000             11,463             13,379             13,188             

1-09-4270-300 Telecommunication - Cellular (Data & On-Call) 45,000                   42,000             35,000             32,193             26,543             22,079             

1-09-8000-100 Computer Equipment - Computers 45,000                   29,000             45,000             30,158             17,426             21,104             

1-09-8000-200 Computer Equipment - Mobility 45,000                   17,000             45,000             23,883             6,549               579                  

1-09-8000-300 Computer Equipment - Monitors 2,000                     1,250               2,000               192                  -                       -                       

1-09-8000-400 Computer Equipment - Printers -                            -                       5,000               -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8000-500 Computer Equipment - Printer Supplies 3,000                     250                  3,000               350                  1,494               1,883               

1-09-8000-550 Computer Equipment - Telephony 3,000                     1,250               2,500               300                  362                  -                       

1-09-8000-600 Computer Equipment - Other 40,000                   20,000             40,000             22,330             18,473             38,264             

1-09-8000-650 Computer Equiment - Warranty and Support 10,000                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-100 Software - Maint. and Support -                            40,000             75,000             49,537             60,616             50,332             

1-09-8100-101 Software M&S - Xtelesis-Phone 8,200                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-102 Software M&S- Tredent-Appassure 7,900                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-103 Software M&S- Condusive/V-locity-Diskeeper 4,100                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-104 Software M&S- FWI 400                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-105 Software M&S- Strategy 7 700                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-106 Software M&S- Astria Solutions-Docstar 15,500                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-107 Software M&S- NemoQ-Ticketing 2,100                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-108 Software M&S- FMT-Management Reporter 1,100                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-109 Software M&S- Neogov 8,000                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-110 Software M&S- TruePoint 40,000                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-111 Software M&S- Technology Unlimited 1,700                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-112 Software M&S- Sierra Workforce-Timesheet 3,800                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-113 Software M&S- Tredent-SAN Manager 2,600                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-114 Software M&S- Faranics-Powersaver 200                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-115 Software M&S- Netwrix-Monitoring 2,000                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-116 Software M&S- VMWare-Virtualization 7,000                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-117 Software M&S- iPrism-Web Filter 26,000                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-118 Software M&S- Quest-VMWare Recovery 8,300                     -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

1-09-8100-140 SoftwareM&S - Starnik -                            63,500             72,000             94,800             108,675           166,375           

1-09-8100-150 Software M&S- Dynamics GP 60,000                   15,000             60,000             60,653             46,869             40,580             

1-09-8100-200 Software - Software and Upgrades 20,000                   12,500             15,000             10,094             12,869             322                  

Total Operating Expense 646,600                 366,000           546,750           506,978           457,034           517,167           

Total Departmental Expenses 896,350                 604,250           804,750           802,131           775,870           840,237           

Information Technology

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 13



DRAFT

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2018 2017 2017 2016 2015 2014

1-10-4000-000 Salaries 897,000               851,500          886,000          886,578          760,523          -                      

1-10-4000-100 Salaries - Departmental Overtime 7,500                   5,750              10,000            6,142              7,206              -                      

Subtotal (Salaries) 904,500               857,250          896,000          892,720          767,730          -                      

Employee Benefits

1-10-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 68,500                 65,000            65,500            68,418            61,283            -                      

1-10-4010-000 Health Insurance 181,500               177,250          166,000          213,071          179,858          -                      

1-10-4015-000 PERS 121,500               97,500            113,500          174,644          112,253          -                      

Subtotal (Benefits) 371,500               339,750          345,000          456,134          353,394          -                      

Personnel Expenses 1,276,000            1,197,000       1,241,000       1,348,853       1,121,123       -                      

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-10-4050-000 Staff Travel 2,000                   500                 1,000              -                      -                      -                      

1-10-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 3,000                   3,000              2,000              -                      -                      -                      

1-10-4155-005 Contracted Services - Assessor Data (Realquest) 10,000                 10,000            10,000            9,900              8,250              -                      

1-10-4155-010 Contracted Services - Credit Reporting Services 4,000                   4,000              4,000              3,952              4,167              -                      

1-10-4155-015 Contracted Services - AMR Services (Itron) 8,000                   6,000              6,000              5,454              5,888              -                      

1-10-4155-020 Contracted Services - NEMO-Q System -                           -                      2,000              1,945              -                      -                      

1-10-4230-110 Mtce & Rep Office - Equipment 200                      -                      500                 499                 -                      -                      

1-10-4250-000 General Material & Supplies 7,000                   6,750              7,500              7,209              5,973              -                      

1-10-4260-000 Business Forms 2,500                   -                      4,000              592                 1,471              -                      

Total Operating Expense 36,700                 30,250            37,000            29,551            25,749            -                      

Total Departmental Expenses 1,312,700            1,227,250       1,278,000       1,378,405       1,146,872       -                      

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

Customer Care

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 14



DRAFT

O&M CF WS AR CON WQ

Studies and Planning Documents 379,000         -                     1,683,000      -                     -                     50,000           

Replacement Equipment -                     -                     -                     287,000         -                     -                     

General Projects 215,000         -                     -                     94,000           281,000         -                     

Replacement Capital Projects 550,000         -                     -                     1,213,000      -                     -                     

New Capital Projects (CIF) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

GAC Media Replacement (5 Contactors) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     840,000         

1,144,000      -                     1,683,000      1,594,000      281,000         890,000         

2018 Total Tie-out: 5,592,000      

Equipment 287,000         

Capital Projects - General Fund 4,415,000      O&M = Plant Expensed

Capital Projects - CIF -                     CF = Capital Improvement Fund

Plant Expeditures (1,144,000)     WS = Source Water Supply

3,558,000      AR = Asset Replacement

CON = Conservation Program

WQ = Water Quality Fund

WRB = 2013A Water Revenue Bond Fund

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

Abbreviation Explanation

2018 FUND BREAKDOWN

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 15



DRAFT

REQ. # DESCRIPTION Dept.

O&M WS WQ 2018 2019 2020

Studies and Planning Documents

PL01 Upper Amargosa Recharge Project (CO) ENG -                       600,000           -                       600,000           513,500           -                       

PL02 PRGRRP-CEQA, Permitting, Pre-Design & Pilot (CO) ENG -                       363,000           -                       363,000           -                       -                       

PL03 PRGRRP-Construction & Monitor Wells/Test Basin (CO) ENG -                       428,000           -                       428,000           -                       -                       

PL04 LSRP-Aspen-Agency Coordination (CO) ENG -                       35,000             -                       35,000             -                       -                       

PL05 LSRP-Aspen-Grade Control Design (CO) ENG -                       257,000           -                       257,000           -                       -                       

PL06 Water System Master Plan (CO) ENG 52,000             -                       -                       52,000             -                       -                       

PL07 Sanitary Survey (CO) OPS -                       -                       50,000             50,000             -                       -                       

PL08 Emergency Action Plan ENG 175,000           -                       -                       175,000           -                       -                       

PL09 LSRP-State Permits ENG 152,000           -                       -                       152,000           -                       -                       

379,000           1,683,000        50,000             2,112,000        513,500           -                       

Total Fund Source: 2,112,000        

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

2018 FUND SOURCE BREAKDOWN BUDGETING YEAR AMOUNT

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 16



DRAFT

REQ. # DESCRIPTION Dept.

O&M AR WQ 2018 2019 2020

Replacement Equipment

RE01 Backhoe FAC -                       80,000             -                       80,000             -                       -                       

RE02 PRV  Replacements 25th St; 37th St; 40th St FAC -                       40,000             -                       40,000             -                       -                       

RE03 Altitude Valve - 25th St East FAC -                       22,000             -                       22,000             -                       -                       

RE04 Littlerock Insertion Mag Meter FAC -                       32,000             -                       32,000             -                       -                       

RE05 Brine tanks @ Well #7 & Well #3 FAC -                       65,000             -                       65,000             -                       -                       

RE06 T-8 Booster Station Pump Skids FAC -                       35,000             -                       35,000             -                       -                       

RE07 Intellispark @ Well #15 & Well #11 FAC -                       13,000             -                       13,000             -                       -                       

-                       287,000           -                       287,000           -                       -                       

Total Fund Source: 287,000           

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

 2018 FUND SOURCE BREAKDOWN BUDGETING YEAR AMOUNT

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 17



DRAFT

REQ. # DESCRIPTION Dept.

O&M AR CON 2018 2019 2020

General Projects

PRO01 6 MG Clearwell Curtain Repairs ENG -                       94,000             -                       94,000             -                       -                       

PRO02 Replace and Upgrade VMWare Servers (EOL) IT 60,000             -                       -                       60,000             -                       -                       

PRO03 Redesign VMWare Network (TruePoint) IT 15,000             -                       -                       15,000             -                       -                       

PRO04 Replace Firewall and VPN Appliances (EOL) IT 60,000             -                       -                       60,000             -                       -                       

PRO05 Upgrade Microsoft GP & SQL Databases IT 60,000             -                       -                       60,000             -                       -                       

PRO06 WTP Access Control - Additional Cameras (Blind Spots) IT 20,000             -                       -                       20,000             -                       -                       

PRO07 2018 Water Rebate Program - Controllers, Turf Replacement, etc. WC -                       -                       281,000           281,000           250,000           250,000           

215,000           94,000             281,000           590,000           250,000           250,000           

Total Fund Source: 590,000           

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

 2018 FUND SOURCE BREAKDOWN BUDGETING YEAR AMOUNT

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 18



DRAFT

REQ. # DESCRIPTION Dept.

O&M WS AR 2018 2019 2020

Replacement Capital Projects

RCP01 Meter Replacement Program - Purchase (Quantity = 3,400) FIN 550,000           - - 550,000           - - 

RCP02 Well #7 Rehabilitation FAC - - 180,000           180,000           - - 

RCP03 Well #29 Submersible FAC - - 65,000             65,000             - - 

RCP04 Well #35 Submersible FAC - - 75,000             75,000             - - 

RCP05 Booster 45th St FAC - - 23,000             23,000             - - 

RCP06 Booster Well #3 FAC - - 15,000             15,000             - - 

RCP07 Booster Well #14 FAC - - 8,000               8,000               - - 

RCP08 Water Main Replacement - Avenue P8 & 20th ST E ENG - - 410,000           410,000           - - 

RCP09 Water Main Replacement - 13th ST E (Avenue Q13 to Avenue R) ENG - - 170,000           170,000           - - 

RCP10 Water Main Replacement - Avenue P (25th ST E to FAA Site) ENG - - 152,000           152,000           - - 

RCP11 Avenue V-5 Water Main Replacement (Spec 1504) ENG - - 45,000             45,000             - - 

RCP12 45th ST E Altitude Valve (Upsizing) ENG - - 70,000             70,000             - - 

550,000           - 1,213,000        1,763,000        - - 

Total Fund Source: 1,763,000        

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2018 BUDGET

 2018 FUND SOURCE BREAKDOWN BUDGETING YEAR AMOUNT

2018_Budget-V4_Projects_maw_1.xlsx
11/1/2017 11:48 AM Pg. 19



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: November 1, 2017 November 8, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON CANCELLATION OF SECOND REGULAR BOARD MEETING IN 
DECEMBER. (GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX) 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the second Regular Board Meeting in December be cancelled due 
to the office closure. 

Background: 

For the past several years, the District has closed from Christmas through New Year’s as 
a cost saving measure, and the Board of Directors has cancelled the second Regular 
Board Meeting in December due to this closure.  The date of the second Regular Board 
Meeting in December is December 27, 2017, and the District office closure begins 
December 25, 2017 with the office reopening January 2, 2018.   

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 

Budget: 

Cancelling the second Regular Board Meeting in December will not affect the budget. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3































AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1









MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION, 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2017. 

A regular meeting of the Commissioners of the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors 
Association was held Thursday, September 14, 2017, at the Palmdale Water District at 2029 
East Avenue Q, Palmdale. Chair Parris called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

1) Pledge of Allegiance. 

At the request of Chair Parris, Alt. Commissioner Dino led the pledge of 
allegiance. 

2) Roll Call. 

Attendance: 
Robert Parris, Chair 
Barbara Hogan, Vice Chair 
Kathy Mac Laren, Secretary 
Leo Thibault, Treasurer-Auditor 
Keith Dyas, Commissioner 
Vincent Dino, Alt. Commissioner 

EXCUSED ABSENCE--

Others Present: 
Matt Knudson, General Mngr. 
Peter Thompson II, Assistant General Mngr. 
Tom Barnes, Resources Manager 
James Chaisson, LCID General Mngr. 
Danielle Henry, Administrative Assistant 
1 member of the public 

Marco Henriquez, Commissioner 

3) Adoption of Agenda. 

It was moved by Commissioner Mac Laren, seconded by Alt. Commissioner 
Dino, and unanimously carried by all members of the Board of Commissioners present 
at the meeting to adopt the agenda, as written. 

4) Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items. 

There were no public comments. 

5) Consideration and Possible Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting Held 
August 3, 2017. 



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 

It was moved by Commissioner Dyas, seconded by Commissioner Thibault, and 
unanimously carried by all members of the Board of Commissioners present at the 
meeting to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held August 3, 2017, as written. 

6) Payment of Bills. 

Commissioner Thibault reviewed the bills received for payment and then moved 
to pay the bills received as presented from PWD in the amount of $546.55 for staff 
services, from. A VEK in the amount of $788.70 for staff services, and from. AV Web 
Designs in the amount of $199.95 for the recurring monthly AVSavesWater.com website 
charge for September, 2017. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Mac Laren 
and unanimously carried by all m.em.bers of the Board of Commissioners present at the 
meeting. 

7) Discussion and Possible Action on 2018 SMART Landscaping Expo. (Chair 
Parris) 

Chair Parris stated that the 2018 SMART Landscaping Expo will be held in 
conjunction with the 2018 Home and Garden Show and that A VEK will schedule a 
Water Conservation Committee meeting and invite the Antelope Valley Fair 
Association to attend to discuss the Expo. 

8) Discussion and Possible Action on Continuation of Joint Funding Agreement 
with USGS. (General Manager Knudson) 

General Manager Knudson provided an overview of the USGS invoices and 
payments per the Joint Funding Agreement between the Association and USGS for 
cooperative water resources investigations and stated that the Stakeholders of the 
Antelope Valley Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (A V-IRWMP) discussed 
sharing future USGS Agreement costs with the Association and the Antelope Valley 
Watermaster. 

After a brief discussion of shared USGS Agreement cost percentages and of past 
and future administration costs, it was determined that General Manager Knudson and 
Resources Manager Barnes prepare a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Stakeholders of the A V-IRWMP and provide an update at the next meeting. 



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 

9) Consideration and Possible Action on Participation with Public Water 
Agencies Group. (Chair Parris) 

After a discussion of the benefits and shared legal costs of participating with the 
Public Water Agencies Group (PW AG), it was determined that General Manager 
Knudson contact PWAG for information on a Joint Powers Authority becoming a 
participant and provide an update at the next meeting. 

10) Status Update on AVSWCA Strategic Water Plan Ad Hoc Committee 
Meetings. (Chair Parris/General Manager Knudson) 

a) Member Agency Joint Projects. 

b) Regional Exchange of Water. 

Chair Parris stated that the member agency representatives, General Managers, 
and the Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer met on August 23, 2017 and discussed 
areas of subsidence, GIS mapping, current infrastructure, water bank locations and 
capacities, future water bank injection well locations, the adjudication judgment, 
replacement water costs ·and grant funding. 

After a brief discussion of groundwater pumping quantities in areas of 
subsidence and of the groundwater monitoring benefits provided to the Watermaster 
Engineer through the USGS Joint Funding Agreement, Chair Parris stated that all future 
Ad Hoc meetings will directly follow the Watermaster meetings to coordinate the 
attendance of the Watermaster Engineer; that the next meeting will be held on 
September 27, 2017; and that the agenda will include discussions on the California 
Water Fix and the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). 

Mr. Jason Zink, Palmdale resident, requested the Association consider a study to 
take over Los Angeles County Waterworks and Sanitation Districts and stated that 
parks similar to Apollo Park should be developed throughout the Antelope Valley; that 
he would appreciate A VEK adding a map of their Directors' Divisions to their website; 
and then invited the Commissioners to attend the Fresno Fair and tour their water 
banking project. 



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 

11) Report of General Manager. 

a) Update on Antelope Valley Watermaster Meetings. 

General Manager Knudson stated that the Antelope Valley Watermaster 
Advisory Committee will meet on September 18, 2017 at 10 a.m. at A VEK to develop a 
list of Antelope Valley Watermaster attorney candidates and interview questions; that 
attorney interviews and discussion of metering requirements will be held at the 
Watermaster meeting scheduled for September 27, 2017at10 a.m. at AVEK; and that a 
special Watermaster meeting is tentatively scheduled for October 5, 2017 to make an 
attorney selection. 

b) Update on A V-IRWMP Stakeholder Meeting. 

General Manager Knudson stated that the Stakeholders for the Antelope Valley 
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan met on September 13, 2017 and discussed 
the project priority list for Proposition 1 grant funding as well as sharing future USGS 
Agreement costs followed by a brief discussion of the timeline of the Upper Amargosa 
Creek Flood Control, Recharge, and Habitat Restoration Project. 

12) Report of Controller. 

a) Update on Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position. 

General Manager Knudson provided an update on the Association's revenue, 
expenses and change in net position and stated that all member agency dues and USGS 
contributions have been collected. 

13) Reports of Commissioners. 

a) Update on Plant 42 Environmental Restoration Advisory Board. 

Commissioner Mac Laren stated that she reached out to a representative of the 
Plant 42 Environmental Restoration Advisory Board (ERAB) but has not yet received a 
response and that she will continue her efforts to make contact. 

There were no further reports. 



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 

14) Report of Attorney. 

No attorney was present. 

15) Commission Members' Requests for Future Agenda Items. 

It was determined that "Presentation on A VEK' s West Side Water Bank Project" 
be added to the next meeting agenda and that "Discussion and Possible Action on 
future Joint Funding Agreement with USGS" and "Consideration and Possible Action 
on Participation with Public Water Agencies Group" remain on the next meeting 
agenda. 

There were no further requests for future agenda items. 

16) Consideration and Possible Action on Scheduling the Next Association 
Meeting. (October 19, 2017 at A VEK) 

After a brief discussion of presentation dates for the A VEK Westside Water Bank 
ProjeCt, it was determined that the next regular meeting of the Association will be held 
on October 26, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at A VEK. 

17) Adjournment. 

There being no further business to come before the Commissioners, it was 
moved by Commissioner Mac Laren, seconded by Commissioner Dyas, and 
unanimously carried by all members of the Board of Commissioners present at the 
meeting to adjourn the regular meeting of the Commissioners of the Antelope Valley 
State Water Contractors Association at 8:00 p.m. 

Chair 



PALMDALE RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY (PRWA)

MINUTES OF AUGUST 21, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA NO. 34 

PALMDALE RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY (PRWA)
HELD AT CITY OF PALMDALE

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
38300 SIERRA HIGHWAY, SUITE B

PALMDALE, CALIFORNIA

www.cityofpalmdale.org
www.palmdalewater.org.

1. CALL TO ORDER.

Chair Mac Laren called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

The pledge of allegiance and a moment of silence was held in memory of City
of Palmdale Employee Kelly Long.

3. ROLL CALL: DIRECTORS KATHY MAC LAREN, VINCENT DINO,
JUAN CARRILLO, AUSTIN BISHOP, AND HELEN
VELADOR

PRESENT: Directors Mac Laren, Dino, Carrillo, Bishop, and Velador.

4. ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE OF JOE ESTES. – (Staff Reference:
Authority Secretary Smith).

The administration of oath of office was not needed as Joe Estes was not
present at the meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR:

5.1  Approve the Minutes from the previous meeting held on May 15, 2017.
(Staff Reference:  Secretary Smith)

Public Comments: None.

Motion: Move to approve the minutes from the May 15, 2017. 
Moved by Director Carrillo, seconded by Director Velador
Vote: Motion Carried (5-0)



Palmdale Recycled Water Authority Minutes – August 21, 2017  Page 2 

Yes: Chair Mac Laren, Directors Dino, Carrillo, Bishop, and Velador.

6. SPECIAL REPORT:

6.1 Discussion and update on status of the Water Recycling Grant and 
Construction Loan Application to State Water Resources Control Board for
the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority Recycled Water Line Phase 2 
Project. (Staff Reference: PWD Engineering/Grant Manager Riley)

Palmdale Water District Engineering/Grant Manager Riley presented the 
staff report and gave the status of the design.  He stated the design is
75% completed and the planning grant that was applied for two years ago 
for $75,000 has been received.

Palmdale Water District Engineering/Grant Manager Riley gave an update 
on the status of the loan application. He stated that the State Finance
Department wanted the Palmdale Water District and the City of Palmdale
to pass a Resolution to obligate revenue stream.  Palmdale Water District
Engineering/Grant Manager Riley recommended amending the Joint
Powers Agreement (JPA) to increase contributions from the City of 
Palmdale.  Assistant Authority Counsel Doran stated he will take a look at 
the Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) to see what provisions are needed to 
amend.

Director Bishop asked Assistant Authority Counsel Doran to talk to City
Manager Purtee about moving this to the September City Council meeting.
Assistant Authority Counsel Doran stated the Palmdale Water District
needs to talk to the State to make sure the amendment is sufficient.  Chair
Mac Laren stated all State representatives Assemblyman Lackey,
Congressman Knight, and Senator Wilk are working to get this item
pushed up.  Palmdale Water District Engineering/Grant Manager Riley
stated he will call the State to confirm. Executive Director LaMoreaux
stated the City of Palmdale and the Palmdale Water District should just
pass a Joint Power Agreement amendment by resolution to move forward.

Director Carrillo spoke about the location of the field station on Yellen
Park. Assistant Authority Counsel Doran responded stating there was a 
covenant on that land when it was donated by Yellen which has
restrictions. Director Carrillo asked if we have looked at other locations
and Palmdale Water District Engineering/Grant Manager Riley responded
yes and that he will provide the Board with the possible other locations.

7. ACTION CALENDAR:



Palmdale Recycled Water Authority Minutes – August 21, 2017  Page 3 

7.1 Formation of an Ad Hoc Committee of the Board and possible
appointment of board members to work with staff on policies needed to 
proceed with the Phase II construction. (Staff Reference: Executive
Director LaMoreaux)

There was no staff report for this item.  Executive Director LaMoreaux
spoke regarding the item. Chair Mac Laren stated she thought this should
be discussed as a workshop instead.  There was discussion among the 
Board regarding having a workshop instead of an Ad Hoc Committee so
staff could work with the Board at the workshop.  Executive Director
LaMoreaux asked if the meeting could start at 6:00 p.m. instead of 7:00 
p.m. for a workshop in September.

Assistant Authority Counsel Doran spoke about the difference between an 
Ad Hoc Committee and a workshop and wanted to make sure this was
what the Board wanted.  He stated the Board should table this item and 
felt that there was Board concurrence and staff direction to move forward
with the workshop in September at 6:00 p.m.

Public Comments: None.

8. NON-AGENDA ITEMS - PUBLIC COMMENTS:

None.

9. DIRECTOR’S REQUESTS FOR NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

None.

10. INFORMATIONAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR, AND ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

Interim Assistant Executive Director Swain introduced himself and spoke about 
his background and experience.

Debbie Dino asked the Board to close the meeting in memory of City of Palmdale
employee Kelly Long. 

11. ADJOURNMENT:



Palmdale Recycled Water Authority Minutes – August 21, 2017  Page 4 

Chair Mac Laren adjourned the meeting at 8:05 p.m., in memory of City of 
Palmdale employee Kelly Long, to September 18, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of 
Palmdale City Hall Council Chambers located at 38300 Sierra Highway, Suite B, 
Palmdale, California.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 18th day of September 2017. 

___________________________________
Kathy Mac Laren
Chair

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Rebecca J. Smith
Secretary


	AgendaRegular11-8-17
	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item6.3
	Item6.4
	Item7.1
	Item7.2
	Item7.3
	8.1



